
Addendum #1 to Request for Proposal DPS 2023-2001 

Date: May 8, 2023 

The following are answers to clarification questions regarding DPS 2023-2001 Bid for Vape 

Detectors 

 

1. Do these buildings have drop tile ceilings? No they all have hard ceilings. 

 

2. Do these building have data trays or need conduit ran? No Data Trays, all wiring 

must be secured in a neat and orderly fashion. J Hooks are acceptable. 

 

3. Are we going to be integrating this into your current video system? An alternative 

price can be provided for this. 

 

4. Maps will not be provided for this bid? Maps will be provided to the successful 

bidder. 

 

5. Will they be a pre bid meeting or site visits to the schools? They will be no pre bid 

meeting and no site visits to the schools.  


